Navajo 3L-22 6 #! E-3L-22N-0W

Benson Mineral Group, Inc.




Fadarsl Building
701 Camino del Rio
Durango, Colorado 81301

February 14, 1979

Benson Mineral Group. Ine.
3200 Anaconda Tower

555 17th Street

Denver, CO 80202

Centlemen:
Reference 1s made to you letter dated February 8, 1979, which advises

that you will not drill the following wells in gandoval County.
New Mexico:

Well io. Location Lease No.
1 Navajo 21-22-6 SWSE 21-22N-6W HOO-C-14—20-5040
G ——i-Navajo 334-22-6 SWEW 34~22N-6W NOO—C-14-20~5051

Applications for Permit to prill have not been approved.

Drilling had not commenced on these wells. Any consteuction on access
roads or well pads will have to be restored to the satisfaction of the
Bureau of Indian Affairs.

Applications for Pernit to Drill are rescinded this date and are returned

herewith, unapproved. If at some later date you decide to drill these
wells, it will be necessary to file nevw applications.

Sincerely yours,
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carl A. Barrick
Acting District Engineer

ce: BIA, Crownpoint
BIA, Window Rock
NMOCC, Aztec -/
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